Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
4 October 2018

efg

7.00 pm at the
North Cheam Sports and Social Club, 658 London Road, North Cheam, Sutton SM3
9BY

To all members of the Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Tom Drummond
Councillor Martina Allen
Jenny Batt, Jed Dwight, Peter Geiringer, Drew Heffernan,
James McDermott-Hill, Param Nandha and Ryan Stoneman

Community
Simon Densley, Friends of the Daisyfield & Worcester Park
Representatives Residents' Association
Michael Freter, Hamptons Residents Association
(non-voting):
Ken Haagman, Friends of Sutton Common Park
Colin Newton, KIPPA BID Ltd
Alan Plant, CHAPRA
Paul Whitcher, CHAPRA Residents Association (subistute)
Robert Arthur Sparrow, Worcester Park Residents' Association

This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
The council allows and welcomes any recording, photographing or filming of the
proceedings of a council meeting or use of social media by any member of the public,
media or councillor subject to it focusing on, and not disrupting, the meeting. Mobile
devices can interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the
case the Chair may require that such devices are turned off. In order to facilitate the
recording of meetings, members of the public or media are encouraged to contact
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.
Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
21 September 2018

Enquiries to: Cathy Hayward, Committee Services Officer
Tel: 020 8770 4990, Email: committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA
1.

Welcome and Introductions

2.

Apologies for Absence

3.

Declarations of interest

4.

Minutes of Previous Meeting

1-6

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 5 July 2018.
5.

Update from the Safer Neighbourhood Team

An update on the three ward priorities in the area and community safety
issues.
Indicative timing: 20 minutes
6.

Public Question Time
This item is an opportunity for members of the public to raise points or
questions about local issues that are not already on the agenda.
If you wish to submit a question prior to the meeting, please send it to
localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk at least 5 working days in advance and we will
endeavour to obtain a written response for the meeting.
Please be aware your question and name will be published in the minutes of
the meeting.
Indicative time: 25 minutes

7.

Customer Access Strategy

7 - 18

Customer Access Strategy at local committees. An interesting item for
residents and councillors as it explains the planned changes to improve
their interactions with the council, and provides an opportunity for
residents to feedback any issues they have been faced with when
contacting the council.
Indicative time: 30 minutes
8.

Accessibility Issues around the Kimpton Industrial Park

19 - 26

Proposed implementation of additional yellow lines to improve access
and traffic flow.
Indicative time: 10 minutes
9.

Local Committee Engagement Session

An engagement session to seek opinions from the community on what
changes they would like to see at Local Committee meetings.

27 - 30

Indicative time: 30 minutes
10.

Public Realm Projects and Neighbourhood Grants

Locality Lead Officer, Paul Brockwell, to deliver a report on the Public
Realm budget, introduce new schemes for consideration by the
Committee and remind committee members of new Neighbourhood
Grant Schemes agreed through delegated decision.
Indicative time: 20 minutes
11.

Date of Next Meeting
The next meeting of the Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
will take place on 17 January 2019 at 7 pm at The North Cheam Sports and
Social Club.

12.

Any Urgent Business
The Chair must approve the reason for the urgency.

31 - 46

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Item 4

Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
5 July 2018

CHEAM NORTH AND WORCESTER PARK LOCAL COMMITTEE
5 July 2018 at 7.00 pm

MEMBERS:

Councillor Tom Drummond (Chair), Councillor Martina Allen
(Vice-Chair) and Councillors Jenny Batt, Jed Dwight,
Peter Geiringer, Drew Heffernan, James McDermott-Hill and
Ryan Stoneman

ABSENT

Councillor Param Nandha

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
Councillor Tom Drummond welcomed those present to the meeting, particularly
those who had been newly-elected. Committee expressed their gratitude to those
members who had served for the previous four years.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Param Nandha.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.
4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
RESOLVED: that the minutes of the meeting held on 22 February 2018 be signed
and agreed as a correct record.
5. UPDATE FROM THE SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM
PCSO Steve Higgins presented an update from the Safer Neighbourhood Team,
with apologies from Police Sergeant Andy De’Voreaux. The Officer provided an
update on:




The borough merger - Sutton, Croydon and Bromley (South Area).
Ward priorities, including prevention of burglary, theft of motor vehicles and
theft from.
An ‘anti-theft from vehicle’ sticker scheme.

1

Agenda Item 4

Page 2
Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
5 July 2018

Residents discussed with the officer the ‘Sutton town centre late shifts,’ where
officers from the local area patrolled in Sutton, and the impact on the three wards.
Further discussion focussed on the borough mergers and the level of uncertainty this
raised. Warren Shadbolt, Assistant Director - Safer and Stronger Communities
explained that the new arrangements were under scrutiny and discussion at the
moment.
Members suggested that year-on-year comparative figures might be provided in
future in order to assess changes in crime over time.
6. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
The Chair referred to the published addendum of public questions.
Alan Plant, CHAPRA Residents’ Association, asked a supplementary question as to
whether the design of the hydrant (London Road) was agreed and whether the
remaining coils would be removed as a safety concern. Paul Brockwell, Lead
Locality Officer, explained that responsibility for the location on a red route falls to
TfL who had acknowledged the issue.
Alan Plant, CHAPRA Residents’ Association, provided an update to his second
question (the 93 bus stand), expressing a preference for buses waiting on Church
Hill Road itself, rather than at the Priory Road location.
Andrew Behan, local resident, updated the committee in reference to his question,
that the defective road traffic warning sign had been repaired as promised but
reiterated his question about the original delay. Warren Shadbolt, Assistant Director
- Safer and Stronger Communities, referred to performance issues with the
contractor and that this was being retendered. The exception was any road under
the responsibility of TfL.
With regards to a question on christmas lights asked by Richard Johnson, local
resident, the Lead Locality Officer responded that previous failures were not related
to the contractor. The officer explained that issues had been related to timers and
rain water and a project team was in place for this year, with installation foreseen for
October and switch-on around early December to coincide with local festive events.
7. LOCAL IMPLEMENTATION PLAN - TRAFFIC SCHEMES FOR 2019/20
Lynn Robinson, Highways & Transport Senior Engineer, presented the report and
explained what the local implementation plan was.
Members further suggested:
 Increased signage of speed limits.

2

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
5 July 2018

Community representatives and local residents suggested:
 A review of traffic light synchronisation schemes.
 Consultation on parking spaces and amendments to parking bays on Central
Road.
 Removing speed humps and repairing potholes in the local area.
 Greenery to tackle air pollution on Central Road.
 Speeding measures on Kingsmead Avenue following a recent accident.
The Senior Engineer referred to the ‘healthy streets’ approach and referred to
collaboration with Kingston colleagues in regards to the Worcester Park ward in her
responses.
Members asked the Senior Engineer to explain to the local committee how the public
could be involved in consultation of schemes.
RESOLVED: that the proposed schemes as listed in the table in paragraph 3.11 be
endorsed and agreed that they be considered for inclusion in the submission to
Transport for London in November 2018 for the 2019/20 programme.
8. APPOINTMENT OF COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES
RESOLVED: that Paul Whitcher representing CHAPRA Residents’ Association be
appointed to the Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee.
9. SUTTON'S NEW LOCAL PLAN
Duncan Clarke, Strategic Planning Manager, and Dean James, Senior Planner,
presented Sutton’s new local plan.
Questions were raised with regards to the gypsy and traveller review requested by
the Inspector. Officers responded that need would be reviewed from 2022 and, if the
need showed that sites were required a new site search would be undertaken.
Members asked what would happen in the case of a conflict between the London
Plan and the Local Plan. The officers explained that the most recent plan would take
precedence and that the greatest conflict between the two plans was in regards to
housing targets. Officers explained that the draft small sites target set by the Mayor
was unrealistic and undeliverable.
Residents further discussed the policy to protect back garden land, the recent public
hearing relating to the Victoria House site, and the viability assessments of
affordable housing. Officers explained that Strategic Planning would be producing
additional guidance on affordable housing and viability assessments.

3

Page 4

Agenda Item 4

Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
5 July 2018

Members raised the concerns from residents over insufficient infrastructure and
whether it matched development in the borough. The officers reported that the
inspection process of the Local Plan takes this into account and explained the
Community Infrastructure Levy (‘CIL’) was designed to cover infrastructure provision.
Officers also pointed to the Infrastructure Schedule in the Local Plan which identified
infrastructure needs to support new development.
Members asked about measures to improve air quality, particularly in respect of
Central Road. Officers responded that the Local Plan included a reference for TfL to
examine and suggest improvements to the whole A2043 corridor and the council
would continue to press TfL to do this. The Assistant Director added that a report on
an air quality strategy would be coming to the Environment and Neighbourhood
Committee later in the year.
10. COMMUNITY ACTION SUTTON
Alison Navarro gave a presentation on the work of Community Action Sutton and
potential for partnership with local committees and community representatives. It
was agreed to circulate Alison’s contact details to the committee members.
Members asked about the group’s relationship with the Council. Alison Navarro
responded that the relationship could be described as a ‘critical friend’ and that the
group received funding from the Council (as well as other sources). Further
explanation was given to how ‘gaps’ in community support are identified and
mitigated, as well as the partnership with the Citizens’ Advice Bureau.
The committee also discussed the best ways to tackle loneliness, isolation and
fuel/food poverty in the borough, as well as the promotion of good mental health.
11. PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS AND NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS
Paul Brockwell, Lead Locality Officer, gave a presentation on how to apply for
neighbourhood grants and an update on local public realm schemes.
Comments were raised by residents with regards to anti-social behaviour in the
Mayflower Park area.
RESOLVED: that
1. £2,000 be approved for the Mayflower Park lake shoreline from Public Realm
revenue.
2. £4,000 be approved to install Rhino Mulch soft surfacing as the base of three
key ‘adventure play areas’ in Mayflower Park from Public Realm capital
converted to revenue.

4

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
5 July 2018

3. £4,310 be approved for a Stoneleigh Avenue Tree planting scheme from
Public Realm capital converted to revenue.
4. £24,340 be approved on an annual basis until January 2022 for the
continuation of festive lights from Public Realm capital converted to revenue.
5. £500 be approved for a dedication plaque in recognition of Councillor Adrian
Davey and his contribution to the local community from Public Realm capital.
Particular endorsement was given to recommendation 2.5 and those present shared
memories of Councillor Adrian Davey.
12. ANY URGENT BUSINESS
No urgent business was raised.
13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The date of the next meeting was confirmed as 4 October 2018.

The meeting ended at 21:14
Chair:
Date:

5

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 7
Agenda Item 7

Agenda Item 7

Page 8

Page 9
Agenda Item 7

Source https://londondatastore-upload.s3.amazonaws.com/instant-atlas/borough-profiles/atlas.html

Agenda Item 7

Source http://heatmap.thetechpartnership.com 2017 data)

100%

% Adults have been online in last 3 months

94%

96%

% Adults with 5 basic digital skills

80%

82%

% Adults who have used 5 basic digital skills in last 3 months

41%

43%

Page 10

99%

Page 11
Agenda Item 7

•

•

Page 12

•

Agenda Item 7

•

•

•
•

•

•

Agenda Item 7

•
•

Page 13

•

•

Agenda Item 7

Page 14

Agenda Item 7

Technology

Page 15

Agenda Item 7

People
Timescale

Create Shared Service and appoint to joint Management Team

✅ April 2018

Reorganise to create multi-skilled roles for shared customer service
team and introduce career progression from apprentice to lead roles

✅ June 2018

Complete cross-skilling training for customer service colleagues
enabling efficiency and performance improvement

June - December 2018

Redesign and relaunch corporate customer service training for all
RBK & LBS colleagues

✅ April 2018

Redesign our approach to engaging with residents to improve
customer service creating opportunities to feedback online and
creating new opportunities to get involved including focus groups and
mystery shopping.

April 2018 - September
2018

Page 16

Action

Process

Review and re-launch complaints and customer feedback
procedures for LBS and RBK and centralise complaints support

July 2018

Establish clear governance arrangements and prioritisation criteria
for service redesign activities

August 2018

Develop a clear programme for service redesign including cross
cutting themes for pay, book, apply and assess to ensure a
consistent customer experience

September 2018

Redesign customer service performance management framework
to ensure we are measuring the right things

First phase completed July
2018
Second phase dependency with
digital platform

Develop and publish clear customer service standards for all
access channels and for high volume transactional services eg.
highways and waste

October 2018
Agenda Item 7

Timescale

Page 17

Action

Agenda Item 7

Technology
Timescale

Work with the digital accessibility centre to ensure our
websites meet accessibility standards and residents with
disabilities can access our site.

✅ April 2018

Develop our requirements for a shared digital platform for
LBS & RBK

✅ June 2018

Procure a shared digital platform for LBS and RBK and agree
a detailed timetable for implementation

December 2018

Redesign our content ownership model for the website to
ensure content is relevant and up to date

September 2018

Procure and Implement a shared website content
management system for LBS and RBK with appropriate look
and feel for each council enabling efficiencies and economy
of scale

September 2019

Page 18

Action

Page 19

Report to:
Report title:
Report from:
Ward/Areas affected:

Cheam North and Worcester Park Date:
4 October 2018
Local Committee
Accessibility issues around the Kimpton Industrial Park
Warren Shadbolt, Assistant Director Environment, Housing &
Regeneration
Stonecot

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Councillor Tom Drummond

Open/Exempt:

Open

Signed:

1.
1.1

2.

Agenda Item 8

Lynn Robinson, Highways & Transport
020 8770 6461
● Keeping people safe
● Being active
● Making informed choices
● Living well independently

Date:

13 September 2018

Summary
This report recommends that the Local Committee agrees to progress the final element of the
Kimpton Park Way Local Implementation Plan (LIP) scheme to introduce proposed waiting
restrictions as part of the recently installed recessed parking bays, to allow easier flow of traffic.
Waiting restrictions are also proposed in Kimpton Road and for the proposed left turn filter out of
Kimpton Park Way on to A217 to help the flow of traffic at the request of Kimpton Industrial Park
Proprietors Association (KIPPA).
Recommendations
It is recommended that Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee:

2.1

Agree the proposed waiting restrictions in the Kimpton Industrial Park, as shown on drawing
T30089/P/307 and the statement of reasons.

2.2

Note the existing delegated authority (to the Assistant Director, Environment, Housing and
Regeneration (Safer and Stronger Communities), in consultation with Ward Councillors and the
Local Committee Chair) to process, consider and resolve any objections received to the Traffic
Management Orders.

Agenda Item 8

Page 20

3.

Background

3.1

The continuing success of the Park and the large number of visitors to the Council’s Re-use and
Recycling Centre (RRC) has resulted in a number of traffic related issues that have affected the
Park and the wider area.

3.2

The Local Committee secured LIP funding in 2015/16, which was prior to the current Parking
Strategy being in place. The LIP approved scheme identified a project that would be developed
and delivered in phased approach, to address some very specific local access and safety
issues, which were impacting on the operation and success of the facilities on the site. The
package of scheme proposals are all interlinked, and the current waiting restriction proposals
are the final element of the project, and when complete will deliver an improvement that
addresses the original issues, however the nature of construction projects is that these have
been delivered in separate workstreams. The Council commissioned the Project Centre (an
independent traffic and highways consultant) to review the current traffic arrangements within
the Park and provide options for the development of future traffic and transportation
improvement/alleviation schemes. Officers have been progressing some of the
recommendations with available LIP funding and Section 106 monies.

3.3

Recessed parking bays were constructed on Kimpton Park Way in August 2018.

3.4

The left turn filter at the traffic signals on Kimpton Park Way on to the A217 is on Transport for
London’s work programme.

3.5

The signing for the London Lorry Control Scheme which affects Gander Green Lane is being
reviewed.

3.6

Officers are working with KIPPA and the Business Improvement District (BID) group to ensure
that the estate roads are kept free from parking obstructions to ensure HGV’s can move around
the Park. Kimpton Road near its junction with Kimpton Park Way has been identified as a
problem location as parking on both sides of the road is obstructing HGVs from turning in to
Kimpton Park Way and the access roads to the units near the junction.

4.

Issues

4.1

The recessed parking bays were created around existing features such as lamp columns, CCTV
columns and manhole access chambers to keep the cost of the scheme within budget. This has
created short sections of kerbline that now need to be protected with waiting restrictions.

4.2

Transport for London are working on the proposal to introduce a left turn filter at the traffic
signals from Kimpton Park Way on to A217 Oldfields Road. To ensure vehicles can queue in
two lanes at the signals and access the left turn filter it is necessary to introduce waiting
restrictions.

Page 21

Agenda Item 8

4.3

If waiting restrictions were to be introduced on the eastern side of Kimpton Park Way only, there
is a possibility that the parking would displace to the western side of Kimpton Park Way, so
therefore it is necessary to introduce waiting restrictions on both sides of the road to ensure
access in and out of the Park is maintained.

4.4

KIPPA supports the additional waiting restrictions in Kimpton Road to help HGVs gain access to
units in Kimpton Road.

4.5

The local committee is recommended to agree the waiting restrictions as shown on drawing
T30089-P-307 and the statement of reasons.

4.6

Statement of Reasons:
● Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restrictions (double yellow lines) to prevent
obstruction, improve sightlines and improve road safety around the recessed parking
bays and on the approach to the traffic signals in Kimpton Park Way.
● Introduction of ‘8am - 6.30pm Mon - Sat’ waiting restrictions (single yellow line) to
prevent obstruction to the Park from A217 Oldfields Road.
● Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restrictions (double yellow lines) to prevent
obstruction, improve sightlines and improve road safety in Kimpton Road.

5.

Options Considered

5.1

A one way working was considered for Kimpton Park Way and Minden Road in the vicinity of
the RRC to maximise the parking spaces and solve the congestion problem. It was concluded
that a one way system was not suitable as Kimpton Road would have an increase in traffic flow
and that recessed parking bays would create a wider road to maintain a two way flow.

5.2

Further recessed parking bays may be possible around the Park instead of more parking
restrictions but there is not enough funding at the moment to create them so parking restrictions
are needed in the short term.

6.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1

Funding for the traffic schemes highlighted in this report for this year can be met from the
allocation for Kimpton Industrial Estate in the Capital Programme as part of the Local
Implementation Plan funding for 2018/19.
Legal

6.2

Under Section 159 of the Greater London Act 1999, TfL may give financial assistance in respect
of the expenditure incurred, or to be incurred,by the Council in doing anything which, in TfL’s
opinion, is conducive to the provision of safe, integrated, efficient, economic transport facilities

Agenda Item 8

Page 22

or service to, from or within Greater London. The LIP funding is provided by TfL.
6.3

The proposed waiting restrictions would be imposed by a Traffic Management Order made in
accordance with the provisions of Sections 6 and 124 of, and Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984, as amended, and the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders
(Procedure)(England and Wales) Regulations 1996 (1996 No.2489). The statutory procedures
require the Council, amongst other things, to consult on the proposals and for objections to be
made and considered.

7.

Appendices and Background Documents

Page 23

Appendix
letter

Title

A

T30089/P/307

Agenda Item 8

Background documents
None.

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 20 September
2018

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

Yes

David Fellows

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

This page is intentionally left blank

66

53

on
Suttetery
Cem

Page 25

Proposed 'At anytime'
restriction

Highways and Transport
Kingston & Sutton Shared
Environment Service
London Borough of Sutton 24
Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey,
SM5 2JG

Agenda Item 8

Proposed
'Mon - Sat
8am - 6.30pm'
restriction

This map is reproduced from
Ordnance Survey material with
permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the controller of Her
Majesty's Stationery Office (c)
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown
copyright and may lead to
prosecution or civil proceedings.
London Borough of Sutton
100008655X (2018)

This page is intentionally left blank

Rewarding our Rep’s Roundtable Discussion on Local Committees

Page 27

Community Rep Feedback

Agenda Item 9

Discussion
More community groups could present at Local Committees to enable them to inform people what

●

their groups do and how people can engage with local community groups.

Agenda Item 9

The Roundtable
“Improving
Local Committees”
People felt that the agendas were too long and not interesting for residents.

●

There was a suggestion of the agenda being sent out sooner so people could comment on it or inform
people in advance what was on the agenda, so they had a chance to submit questions on topics they
are interested in.

●

Highways updates should only come to Local Committee once a year.

●

Charities should be able to present at Local Committee, like the Rotary Club, to inform residents on
local projects and ways they can help the community.

●

Question time is too short and should be at start of meeting.

Page 28

●

“Improving Local Committees”
●

Agenda: allow possibility for Community Reps to request an agenda topic or two via email to LLO,
after the previous meeting. Final decision still to rests with Chair.

●

Public Question Time: Written question first and hopefully answer before the meeting where
possible. Then onto questions from the floor and ensure questions are relevant and not a
answer after the meeting.

●

Start meeting at 7pm and ensure it is finished by 930pm.

Page 29

statement. “Control those that want to ramble on”. Councillors to answer where possible or send

Agenda Item 9

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 31

Report to:

Agenda Item 10

Report from:

Cheam North and Worcester Park
Date: 4 October 2018
Local Committee
Progress Report – Area Improvements and Public Realm
Programme
Matt Clubb, Assistant Director, Environment Commissioning

Ward/Areas affected:

Nonsuch, Stonecot & Worcester Park,

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Councillor Tom Drummond

Report title:

Open/Exempt:
Signed:

Paul Brockwell, Locality Lead Officer, 020 8770 6020
●
●
●
●
Open

Being active
Making informed choices
Living well independently
Keeping people safe

Date:
14/09/18

1.

Summary

1.1

This report contains information on Public Realm spending since 5 July 2018, details
any new requests for Public Realm funding and confirms available budgets for
2018/19.

2.

Recommendations
The Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee is recommended to:

2.1

Approve £1,229 for replacement street trees on Wickham Avenue from Public Realm
revenue.

2.2

Approve £5,000 for two 20mph flashing LED signs one in Browning Avenue and one in
Clarkes Avenue from the Local Transport Fund.

2.3

Approve £5,500 for the review of redundant lorry signage on Gander Green Lane to
compliment TFL signing scheme from the Local Transport Fund.

2.4

Approve £6,389 for Willow Walk commercial access consultation from the Local
Transport Fund.

Agenda Item 10

Page 32

2.5

Approve £6,000 for an additional junior swing in Cuddington Recreation Ground from
Public Realm Capital

3.

Background

3.1

This Committee has been allocated Public Realm funding to invest in area
improvements.

3.2

The work of the Local Committees, including their management of the Public Realm
budget play a pivotal role in the development of Sutton Council’s localism agenda and
makes a significant contribution to resident engagement in locality decision making.

3.3

The approved schemes have a positive effect on the local area by promoting
community activity and improving shared spaces everyone can enjoy.

4.

Issues

4.1

Schemes for Consideration of Funding
Appendix A, Section 1 shows Public Realm schemes for consideration by the
committee, at this meeting.

4.2

Current Public Realm Scheme Programme
Appendix A, Section 2 shows all other current Public Realm schemes, within the
Programme, previously agreed by the Committee and updates on progress.

4.3

Completed Public Realm Schemes
Appendix A, Section 3 sets out Public Realm schemes completed since the last
meeting of the Committee, including:
●

CNWP/1819.1 - 2018/19 Hanging Baskets

5.

Options Considered

5.1

Public Realm schemes can be proposed by Ward Councillors or community
representatives. Proposals are taken through consultation to determine which
schemes should be considered and voted on at each meeting of the Local Committee.

6.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1

The total Committee budget for 2018/19 is £77,555 made up of £50,666 Public Realm
Capital, £16,889 Local Transport Fund and £10,000 direct revenue funding.

Page 33

Agenda Item 10

6.2

The Local Committee has previously allocated £41,921 made up of £8,771 of Public
Realm revenue funding, £8,810 of Public Realm capital funding and £24,340 Public
Realm Capital converted to revenue.

6.3

The total cost of the new proposed schemes for 2018/19 (Appendix A, Section 1) is
£24,118 made up of £6,000 Public Realm Capital £1,229 Public Realm Revenue and
£16,889 Local Transport Fund.

6.4

The current available budget for Cheam North and Worcester Park Committee
including proposed and previously agreed schemes is £11,516 Public Realm capital
funding.
Legal

6.5

There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.
Other impacts and implications (Equalities)

6.6

When Public Realm improvements are made as a result of decisions taken by the
Local Committee, particular account is taken of the requirements under the Equality
Act 2010.

6.7

Consideration is also given to the contribution public realm investment and
improvements make to the social and developmental assets of the borough, in line with
the Council’s approach to outcomes based commissioning.

6.8

The schemes described in this report have been subject to consultation with local
residents, councillors, community representatives and partner organisations. Meetings
are held in accessible venues and everyone is encouraged to take part and put
forward their ideas.

Page 34

Agenda Item 10

7.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

A

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 13 September 2018

Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

N/A

N/A

Other Officers:

Yes

Consultation has been
sought with the relevant
Officers regarding
Sections 1, 2 & 3 in
Appendix A, (as detailed
within the Sections)

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

Consultation with other officers

Appendix A
Section 1 - New Schemes for consideration
Project
Sponsor

Comments

Project
Type of
Officer Lead Project
Funding

CNWP/ Wickham Avenue
1819.07 trees

Nonsuch

All

The replacement of six street trees along Wickham
Avenue in keeping with existing species

Ben Morris

Public Realm £1,229
Revenue

CNWP/ 20mph flashing LED Worcester All
1819.08 signage
Park

Installation of two 20mph LED flashing warning lights one
in Browning Avenue and one in Clarkes Avenue to help
change driver behaviour in the 20mph zone.

Lynn
Robinson

Local
Transport
Fund

£5,000

CNWP/ Gander Green Lane Stonecot
1819.09 lorry signage

All

Review of redundant lorry signage on Gander Green Lane Lynn
to compliment TFL signing scheme
Robinson

Local
Transport
Fund

£5,500

CNWP/ Willow Walk
1819.10 commercial access
consultation

Stonecot

All

Consultation exercise with local businesses and residential Lynn
properties to consider the options regarding the road
Robinson
closure bollards on Willow Walk/Kimpton Road junction

Local
Transport
Fund

£6.389

CNWP/ Cuddington
1819.11 Recreation Ground
junior swings

Nonsuch

All

The addition of junior swings to be installed in the existing Ian
Public Realm £6,000
Wolstencroft Capital
playground area within Cuddington Recreation Ground

TOTAL TO ALLOCATE

Estimated
Cost

2018/19 Public Realm Capital

£6,000

2018/19 Public Realm Revenue

£1,229

2018/19 Local Transport Fund

£16,889

Total

£24,118

Agenda Item 10

Ward

Page 35

Project Description
ID

Agenda Item 10

Section 2 - Progress on Schemes Being Delivered
Project
ID

Description

Ward

Request
Date

Comments

Anticipated Project
Type of
Completion Officer Lead Project
Date
Funding

Estimated
Cost

CNWP/ Ash Road
1718.18 street tree

Stonecot

February
2018

Two addition trees to be planted on Ash Road
November
one outside no 95 to replace previous trees
2018
vandalised in the road. Residents have agreed to
foster the trees.

Ben Morris

Public
Realm
Revenue

CNWP/ Church Hill
1718.19 Road street
tree

Nonsuch

February
2018

Replacement tree to be located outside 200
Church Hill Road to replace a previously fallen
tree. A resident has agreed to foster the tree.

November
2018

Ben Morris

Public
£180
Realm
Capital
Converted
to Revenue

CNWP/ Street Trees in Nonsuch
1718.21 Lynwood Drive

February
2018

Four replacement trees to be located in Lynwood November
drive making use of existing tree pits. Residents 2018
have agreed to foster the trees.

Ben Morris

Public
£740
Realm
Capital
Converted
to Revenue

CNWP/ Cuddington
1718.23 Recreation
Ground Tree
Planting
Scheme

Nonsuch

February
2018

7x assorted trees to be planted in location to be
agreed within Cuddington Recreation Ground

November
2018

Ben Morris

Public
£2,135
Realm
Capital
Converted
to Revenue

CNWP/ Fairlands Park Nonsuch
1718.24 Tree Planting
Scheme

February
2018

6x assorted trees to be planted in location to be
agreed within Fairlands Park

November
2018

Ben Morris

Public
£1,830
Realm
Capital
Converted
to Revenue

£292

Page 36

CNWP/ Yardley
1718.25 Recreation
Ground Tree
Planting
Scheme

Nonsuch

CNWP/ The
1819.02 Mayflowers
Park lake
shoreline

November
2018

Ben Morris

Public
£1,830
Realm
Capital
Converted
to Revenue

Worcester July 2018
Park

Creation of a beach shoreline for wading birds.
December
Will involve the need to suppress the reed growth 2018
and create an open view to the lake from the
boardwalk.
To achieve this, The Hamptons will temporarily
lower the water level and dig out the reeds in an
area 10m x 2.5m to install a barrier membrane.
The membrane will be infilled and then topped off
with a fine gravel.

The
Hamptons

Public
Realm
Revenue

CNWP/ To install
Worcester July 2018
1819.03 Rhino Mulch
Park
soft surfacing
as the base of
three key
‘adventure play
areas’ in
Mayflower
Park

The work consists of preparing a firm
December
sub-structure and edge to the area to be surfaced 2018
and laying a geotextile membrane to inhibit grass
and weed growth through the surface. The
Estate’s own in-house workforce would create the
sub-structure. Once the sub-structure is in place
this would be surfaced with a 40mm depth of
rhino mulch soft surfacing. For the three sites it is
estimated a total of 150m2 of Rhino Mulch will be
required at £60 +VAT per m2 including the
Geotextile membrane.

The
Hamptons

Public
£4,000
Realm
Capital
converted
to Revenue

CNWP/ Stoneleigh
1819.04 Avenue Tree
planting
Scheme

16 mix species street trees planting in Stoneleigh December
Avenue including pit creation and 2 year
2018
maintenance programme.

Ben Morris

Public
£4,310
Realm
Capital
converted
to Revenue

July 2018

6x assorted trees to be planted in location to be
agreed within Yardley Recreation Ground.

£2,000

Page 37

Nonsuch

February
2018

Agenda Item 10

All

July 2018

Ongoing annual cost for the local committee
December
festive lights. This is an annual cost and a further 2018
commitment from the local committee for a period
of four years remaining on the current five year
contract, running until January 2022, that was
agreed in 2017.

Heather
Evans

Public
£24,340
Realm
Capital
converted
to Revenue

CNWP/ Councillor
1819.06 Adrian Davey
dedication

Stonecot

July 2018

Following the sad news of Councillor Davey's
December
recent passing in 2017, it is proposed that a fitting 2018
tribute would be to have a dedication picture
plaque. To be situated in the Sutton Life Centre in
recognition of Councillor Davey's contribution to
the local community.

Paul
Brockwell

Public
Realm
Capital

Public Realm Revenue
Public Realm Converted to Revenue
Public Realm Capital
Grand Total

£
2,292
39,365
500
42,157

£500

Page 38

Totals By Funding

Agenda Item 10

CNWP/ Festive Lights
1819.05

Section 3 - Completed Schemes since the last meeting
Project
ID

Description

Ward

Notes

CNWP/
1819.1

2018/19 Hanging
Baskets

All

Baskets are to be ordered based on the installations used this year and the funding will
include the cost of testing the lamp posts. The areas for baskets are as follows:
a) Stonecot Hill – 22 hanging baskets £1,980 b) London Road - 24 hanging baskets £2,160 c)
Central Road (Worcester Park) - 24 hanging baskets £2,160.

Estimated
Cost
£6,771

Section 4 - Unfunded Schemes

None

Description

Ward

Notes

Estimated
Cost

Page 39

Project
ID

Agenda Item 10

Agenda Item 10

Section 5 - Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee Financial Position
Budget Position

Public Realm Transport for
Capital Funding
London
Funding
£

£

Direct
Revenue
Funding

Total

£

£

£8,444

£0

£0

£8,444

Allocation for 2018/19

£42,222

£16,889

£10,000

£69,111

Budget for the year 2018/19

£50,666

£16,889

£10,000

£77,555

-£33,150

-£0

-£8,771

-£41,921

2018/19 Schemes proposed (Appendix A - Section 1)

-£6,000

-£16,889

-£1,229

-£24,118

Balance to be allocated in 2018/19

£11,516

£0

£0

£11,516

Previously allocated to projects in 2018/19

Page 40

Balance from 2017/18

Cheam North and
Worcester Park

Page 41
Agenda Item 10

Neighbourhood Grants

●
●
●
●

Page 42

Local community and voluntary groups can claim
Each Local Committee has a grant fund of £5,000
A single grant claim can be from £50 - £1,000
Additional associated event fees and charges are funded separately and can
also be claimed for.

Agenda Item 10

Neighbourhood Grants - Cheam North
and Worcester Park

So how can i apply for a Neighbourhood Grant?
Complete an application form that can be found on the Sutton Council website:
https://www.sutton.gov.uk/info/200644/councillors_the_mayor_mps_meps_and
_committees/1172/local_committees/2
2

Cheam North and Worcester Park

Page 43
Agenda Item 10

Completed Public Realm Schemes

Project ID: CNWP 1819.1

Agenda Item 10

Public Realm Schemes - Cheam North
and Worcester Park

Hanging Baskets 2018/19
Consisting of a Summer and Winter displays

●
●
●

Stonecot Hill area 22 hanging baskets
London Road area 24 hanging baskets
Central Road area 24 hanging baskets

Page 44

Areas include:

4

Public Realm Schemes - Cheam North
and Worcester Park

Agenda Item 10

Tel: Paul Brockwell – 020 8770 6020
Email: paul.brockwell@sutton.gov.uk

Page 45

Any Questions

5

This page is intentionally left blank

